


From: Dan Maxwell
To: Chisler, Clinton, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] addendum
Date: Saturday, June 1, 2019 9:40:07 AM
Attachments: Scanned Document.pdf

Clint:

Thanks for yesterday's email. As an addendum to my letter of 8/15/18
requesting release of the bond (copy attached), I am including in this
email the items specified in the regs, as follows:

1. Permittee's name is Southwest Silica Flux Co., Inc., permit no.
GR012MN approved on 10/25/97;

2. Location of the project property is Section 17, T17S, R12W, NMPM,
Grant County, NM, an area of 24.86 acres;

3. Financial assurance held is in the form of two CD's totaling
$18,680.77 (as of 3/17/19) and I am requesting a complete release;

4. Reclamation conducted was in the form of slope reduction, topsoiling
and seeding pursuant to permit conditions and was done during mining
operations, completed in 2002;

5. Results achieved have been good and in line with permit requirements;

6. Any comments re. this application for release (as a permit
modification) may be submitted to Fernando Martinez, Director, Mining
and Minerals Division, 1220 S. St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM, 87505.

A check (#6521) for fee in the amount of $250.00 is enclosed in the
mailing. If you have questions, please contact me.

mailto:swex@cybermesa.com
mailto:Clinton.Chisler@state.nm.us







Kb Mine Site, 24.86 ac Legend    

Silica Flux Operations

1000 ft

N

➤➤

N
© 2018 Google

© 2018 Google

© 2018 Google


	2018 0815 KB Mine Official Release Request_Mod 19-1
	2019 0601 Release addendum_Mod 19-1
	2019 0815 Kb Mine Site_Mod 19-1

